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MEETING DATE: March 23, 2021

TO: Board of Supervisors

FROM: Julie Patterson Hunter

SUBJECT: Acknowledgement of Supervisor Bullock’s reappointments of Bernard

Zimmerman and Barbara Czerwinski to the Historical Landmarks
Commission, effective January 4, 2021.

RECOMMENDATION: Acknowledge Supervisor Hardy Bullock’s reappointments of Bernard
Zimmerman and Barbara Czerwinski as the District V representatives to the Historical Landmarks
Commission.

FUNDING: N/A

BACKGROUND:

Bernard Zimmerman and Barbara Czerwinski have been serving as District V representatives to the
Historical Landmarks Commission since 2013, serving as Chair and Vice-Chair, respectively.
Supervisor Bullock selected them for reappointment effective January 4, 2021.

Please acknowledge Supervisor Bullock’s reappointment of Bernie Zimmerman and Barbara
Czerwinski as the District V representatives to the Historical Landmarks Commission,

Item Initiated by: Becky Iverson
Approved by: Julie Patterson Hunter
Submittal Date: March 5, 2021
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